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It will be noticed that the act prohibited by this law is the 
packing or causing to be packed, or selling or offering for sale, fruit 
in boxes which do not come up to the standard set by the law. 
However, there is no provision in the law authorizing your board 
to seize any fruit or confiscate the same-the only penalty named 
in the statute being a fine for a misdemeanor. \Vith this construction 
of the law in mind, I think that it cannot make any material differ­
ence as to who buys the fruit or where it is to be shipped. The 
unlawful thing is the packing of apples in some way not authorized 
by the law, or in offering them for sale within the state after they 
have been so packed. 

You are therefore advised that your jurisdiction or power over 
fruit shipments is limited to making complaint before the proper 
magistrate; that the particular lot of apples in question is not being 
packed according to the standards set up by the law, or that the 
guilty person is offering for sale or selling fruit which is below 
the standard' prescribed by the statute. 

Yours very truly, 
D. M. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 

County Attorney, Authority to Employ Stenographer_ 
There is noauthofiity of law rwhe,reby a ,county 'attorney 

tn3!y etn1lPiIOY, upon his awn initia'ti,ve, a stenogra'plher. The 
expen1se 'Olf a stenographer (for doing necessary work is a proper 
ch3Jnge a'gainst the county, IbU't 1:'he hiring is a matter of dis­
cretion with the bo:a'rd of 'commissioners. 

Hon. H. S. McGinley, 
County, Attorney, 

Fort Benton, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

August 19th, 1913. 

I beg to acknowledge receipt of yours of the 14th instant, sub­
mitting to me the question as to whether the county is liable for 
the costs of a stenographer employed by the county attorney in 
the preparation of necessary papers, letters, etc., in connection with 
the duties of his office; and if he would be authorized to employ 
one at a fixed salary per month. 

Practically the same question as you have submitted has here­
tofore been under consideration in this office, and the result appears. 
in an opinion to W. H. Tripett of Anaconda, found in Volume 3 of 
the Reports and Official Opinions of the Attorney General for the 
years 1908 and 1910 at page 65. That opinion, however, does not 
go so far as to say that the county attorney may employ upon his. 
own initiative a stenographer, and I know of no authority whereby 
he would' be justified in dOing so. I agree with you that the expense 
of a stenographer for dOing ~he necessary work connected with his. 

cu1046
Text Box



276 OPINIONS OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

office is a proper charge against the county, but I think it would 
be a matter within the discretion of the county commissioners to 
decide whether such a stenographer should be hired by the month 
or only -as the occasion demanded. 

Yours very truly, 
D. M. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 

Liquor License, in Towns or Villages. Liquor License. 
Numbe.l" -o~ to Individuals, Etc. Towns or 
License in. 

Villages. Liquor 

Tlhe laIW limiting tthe nU1mber o:f Slaloon li'censes to one to 
fi,ve 'hundred inhabitants - does not prohibit t'he issu.ance of 
su'c'h lic~nse to ,a single 'person,firm or corporation. 

Hon. A. H. McConnell, 
County Attorney, 

Helena, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

August 20th, 1913. 

I acknowledge receipt of your communication of the 14th inst., 
submitting the following question: 

"Was it the intention of the legislature in passing Sec. 1 
of Chap. 35 of the Laws of 1913 to prohibit one individual or 
,firm from holding more than one liquor license in towns or 
villages?" 
To say the least, the language of this act is not very definite 

in regard to the question submitted by you. The solution of this 
question is a case where resort must be -had not only to the language 
of the act, but to the title thereof to determine the intent of the 
legislature. The title of the act in no way indicates that the legis­
lature intended to limit the number of licenses to be held by a single 
person or firm to one. Sec. 2 of the act distinctly recognizes the 
right of a holder of a saloon license to transfer the same, a right 
which is recognized in other places in our law. 

I am, therefore, of the opinion that the sole intent of the legis­
lature in putting in the provision limiting the number of saloon 
licenses to one to every five hundred inhabitants was only for the 
purpose of so limiting it, and that the law as it stands does not 
prohibit the issuance of such licenses to a single person, firm or 
corporation. 

Yours very truly, 
D. M. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 
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